REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING WITH PUBLIC HEARING MINUTES

A Regular Council Meeting with a Public Hearing was held on Tuesday, October 27, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at Sabula City Hall, 411 Broad Street Sabula, Iowa

In order to help stop the spread of the COVID-19 virus, this special meeting of the Sabula City Council was held electronically and had limited seating in City Hall. Chapter 21.8 of the Iowa Code does permit an electronic meeting where all members participate remotely when an in-person meeting is impossible or impractical, which is certainly true during this crisis. The agenda and the City's social media had this message posted 24 hours in advance to give instructions on how others could participate in the meeting.

Present: Mayor Troy Hansen, Lynn Parker and Council Members; Pat Meyers, Teena Franzen, Dave Ward. Rich Epich was present electronically. Henry Kramer arrived at 6:35.

Others Present: Wendy Hoertz, Michele & Paul Figie, Curt Marzofka, Curtis Koch, Dan Peiffer, Jeff Mussman, Matt Diercks, Susan Petersen, Dave Ackerman, Don Thayer and Travis Woodhurst.

Mayor Hansen called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Public Hearing

T. Franzen made a motion: seconded by P. Meyers to open public hearing. All ayes. Motion carried.

Solicitation of comments for the Adoption of 2-2020, Amending Title VI Physical Environment, Chapter 6-Utilities-Electric, 6.6-19 Service Rules of the Municipal Electric Utility. No comments or inquiries received.

Solicitation of comments for the Adoption of 3-2020, An Ordinance Amending Title II, Policy And Administration, Chapter 4 – Salaries of Municipal Officers. No comments or inquiries received.

Solicitation of comments for the Adoption of 4-2020, Title VI, Physical Environment, Chapter 5-Utilities-Billing Charges, 6-5-8 Water Rates and 6-5-10 Sewer Rates and Charges. No comments or inquiries received.

P. Meyers made a motion to close public hearing; seconded by T. Franzen. All ayes. Motion carried.

Regular Council Meeting

T. Franzen made a motion to open the council meeting; seconded by H. Kramer. All ayes. Motion carried.

Visitors with business- None

Deletions- None

Citizen Concerns- Council was asked why the liquor license was on the agenda again when it was voted down last month. Mayor Hansen wanted to remind the audience to get out and vote. He also wanted to thank Missy Earles for organizing the Halloween activities.

Agenda

Approve minutes

Motion was made by T. Franzen; seconded by P. Meyers to approve the minutes from 9/22/20 and 9/28/20. All Ayes. Motion carried.

Approve claims

T. Franzen made a motion to approve the bills and payroll for October; seconded by P. Meyers. All ayes. Motion carried.

Ordinance 2-2020

R. Epich made a motion to approve Ordinance 2-2020, Amending Title VI Physical Environment, Chapter 6-Utilities-Electric, 6.6-19 Service Rules of the Municipal Electric Utility; seconded by H. Kramer. All ayes. Motion carried.

Waive 2nd and 3rd reading

Motion made by R. Epich; seconded by T. Franzen to waive the 2nd and 3rd reading of Ordinance 2-2020. All ayes. Motion carried.

Resolution #1212

Motion made by H. Kramer; seconded by D. Ward to approve Resolution #1212, Amending the Electrical Service Rules of the City of Sabula. All ayes. Motion carried.

Billing for solar

R. Epich stated that we should look into transmission and maintenance charges. W. Hoertz reminded Council that Brian Hood from Alliant Energy stated he would help the City if more information was needed. Moxie Solar stated that they would also be interested in further discussion. A work session will be scheduled.

Ordinance 3-2020

A motion was made by R. Epich to approve the 1st Reading of Ordinance 3-2020, Amending Title II, Policy and Administration, Chapter 4 – Salaries of Municipal Officers; seconded by H. Kramer. All ayes. Motion carried.

Waive 2nd and 3rd reading

Motion made by R. Epich to waive the 2nd and 3rd reading of Ordinance 3-2020; seconded by P. Meyers. All ayes. Motion carried.

Ordinance 4-2020

A motion was made by R. Epich to approve Ordinance 4-2020, Title VI, Physical Environment, Chapter 5-Utilities-Billing Charges, 6-5-8 Water Rates and 6-5-10 Sewer Rates and Charges and see how the rates go in the next few months. Motion died due to lack of 2nd motion.

T. Franzen made a motion to table items 9 and 10 which pertain to Ordinance 4-2020; seconded by P. Meyers. All ayes. Motion carried. A work session will be scheduled.

Supervisor position

The Mayor stated that more work needed to be done on this item.

Development Agreement 20-CTBF-024

R. Epich made a motion to approve the Development Agreement 20-CTBF-024 between the City of Sabula and Deep Creek Rentals, LLC; seconded by H. Kramer. All ayes. Motion carried.

Cooperation Agreement for Levee Rehabilitation

Council was informed about a proposed Levee Rehabilitation Project from The Department of the Army Corps of Engineers. The Rehabilitation Effort would mean repairs to the levee system, which would consist of filling the erosional damaged areas with approved borrow material and reseeding the levee slope to re-establish vegetation and restore the levee to its pre-spring 2020 flood event condition. The culverts along the bank located at stations 22+82 to 33+17 could be cleared of sand and debris. The excavated sand could be used to restore the levee template. All repair work will maintain the original alignment of the levee and will not exceed the design levee template. The Corps asked the City of Sabula to sign a Cooperation Agreement. At the time of the meeting, the City had not received an estimated cost for the City. The Council asked that this item be placed on the December agenda to allow time to explore options.

Liquor License

A motion was made by T. Franzen; seconded by P. Meyers to approve a liquor license for The Hoedown, LLC. Ayes: T. Franzen, P. Meyers and R. Epich. Nay: D. Ward and H. Kramer. Motion carried.

Building Permit

H. Kramer made a motion to approve the building permit for Curtis Koch, 708 Pearl Street; seconded by P. Meyers. All ayes. Motion carried.

FY21/22 Budget

City Clerk L. Parker asked the Council how they wanted to complete the FY21/22 budget. Did they want to have weekly meetings? Did they want her to get the numbers from the department heads to get their figures to enter and present to Council? Did they want her to present a balanced budget? R. Epich suggested presenting Council the numbers after getting them entered. H. Kramer said he wanted to have meetings for every step. Mayor Hansen suggested that the department heads give their numbers to Council. If we need to schedule work sessions, we will schedule them.

Sealed bids

The City has a dock stored at the Island City Harbor. A citizen stated they heard that the dock was for sale and turned in a sealed bid. The clerk reached out to the Council to ask what they wanted to do with the bid. One Council member stated to sell the dock. 2 Council told the clerk to put it up for bid for 2 weeks. Bid notification was placed at the Post Office, City Hall and the City FB page. 1 bid was received. H. Kramer stated that the City needs to come up with a policy to dispose of City owned property. We need to have a uniform process. D. Ward made a motion to open the bids; seconded T. Franzen. All ayes. Motion carried. A \$2000 bid was received from Curt Pfaffinger. D. Ward made a motion to accept the bid; seconded by T. Franzen. All ayes. Motion carried.

Hire a police reserve

H. Kramer made a motion to hire Damian Houzenga as a certified reserve; seconded by D. Ward. All ayes. Motion carried.

Wastewater Supervision

Council discussed the retirement of Jim Merchie. Jim provides Wastewater Supervision to the City of Sabula. Once D. Ackerman has a Grade 2 Wastewater Certification, supervision is no longer needed. Dave stated that due to COVID-19, he has not been able to take the test. He is waiting to get notification of online testing. Mayor Hansen stated that we need documentation from the IDNR stating what leeway is if we don't have staff, what do we do with services that Jim provides and what the ramifications will be if we don't have an affidavit operator.

Police report

During this month of October received 16 miscellaneous aid-information calls, 1 assisted with the Ambulance/Fire Department, there were 1 motor vehicle accidents, 3 assists with county 5 arrest/police citations were processed 2 pending, 4 warnings were given on miscellaneous, further investigation is being worked on 1 report.

Place on file

T. Franzen made a motion to place on file the Sewer and Water Maintenance Report, Financial Statement and Expenditure and Revenue Report for September and Sabula's Water and Wastewater Report from Jim Merchie; seconded by P. Meyers. All ayes. Motion carried.

Adjournment

Motion to adjourn meeting made by T. Franzen and seconded by H. Kramer. All ayes. Motion carried. Meeting adjourned.

Troy Hansen, Mayor

Lynn Parker, City Clerk